
 
 
 
DATE: November 15, 2023 
 
Quote NO. FWQ 24-002-KSB  ADDENDUM No. 2 
 
Project.:  Demolition and Clean-up, 219 Amy Ave, Sebring, FL 33780 

 

The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above referenced 
solicitation. This addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not referenced 
herein remain unchanged. Words, phrases or sentences with a strikethrough represent deletions to the 
original solicitation. Underlined words and bolded, phrases or sentences represent additions to the original 
solicitation, as applicable. 
 
This addendum is being issued to answer questions received on this solicitation. 
Questions and Answers 

Q1 Does the stationary wooden fence remain on the property, or is it to be 
removed also? 

A1 Fence will remain. No removal necessary. 
  
Q2 Are there any utility hookups currently on the property, i.e., water, 

electricity, or gas? 

A2 This would be the contractor’s requirement to have the services disconnected. 
  
Q3 Is there a septic tank that must be removed? 
A3 Septic tank is required to be abandoned. 
  
Q4 The square footage of the property is listed.  Can you provide the 

approximate square feet of the mobile home to be demolished? 

HIGHLANDS COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS (HCBCC) 
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600 S. Commerce Ave 
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A4 

 
 This information is from the Highlands County Property Appraiser’s Website. 
Q5 After everything is removed from the property, does the County want grass 

seed or sod placed on the land? 

A5 No. 
  
  
Attachments: None 
 
 
 

 

Tanya Cannady, Business 
Services Director 

 

 

Nov 15, 2023
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